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THE SENATE
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Faculty
FROM: Barbara B]adve]t, Secretary of the Faculty
DATE: March 29, 1986

SUBJECT : Senators for 1986-87

The following individuals will constitute the Fort Wayne Senate for the
academic year 1986-87.

Ex-0fficio Members

Steven C. Beering Julius J. Smulkstys
John R. Carnaghi John P. Ulmer
Edward A. Nicholson Warren W. Worthley
John W. Ryan Peter T. Zonakis

Science and Humanities Dean

Elected Members

Evangelos Coufoudakis, Speaker of the Indiana University Faculty, 1986-88
Joanne B. Lantz, Speaker of the Purdue University Faculty, 1985-87

Departmental

Gregory E. Bell, EDUC, 1985-87
Joseph M. Chandler, SPV, 1984-87
Jeanette R. Clausen, MFL, 1985-88
Frank Codispoti, POLS, 1984-87
Lenore E, DeFonso, PSY, 1984-87
0. Richard Detraz, EET, 1986-88
M. Ann Dirkes, EDUC, 1985-88
Arthur A. Finco, MA, 1985-88
Pauline T, Flynn, AUS, 1985-88
William G. Frederick, MA, 1986-89
Arthur W. Friedel, CHM, 1985-88
Hector Garcia, FINA, 1985-87
Linda L. Graham, NUR, 1986-89
James A. Haw, HIST, 1985-88
Michael G. Hayden, MUS, 1986-89
James R. Hersberger, MA, 1986-89
Richard C. Hess, CAT, 1984-87



